m ALBERTA PRECISION .
LABORATORIES Laboratory Bulletin

Leaders in Laboratory Medicine

DATE: |2021 March 23

TO: Physicians, Nursing and Laboratory/DI Staff at Cardston Health Centre

FROM: |Alberta Precision Laboratories Laboratory/DI Services — Cardston Health Centre
RE: Change to Hours of Operation at Cardston Laboratory

PLEASE POST OR DISTRIBUTE AS WIDELY AS APPROPRIATE

Key Message:

o Effective April 2, 2021, Cardston Health Centre Laboratory hours of service will change:

Laboratory Current Hours New Hours

Staffed: 0700-2315

Monday-Friday On call: 2315-0700 Unchanged
Saturday, Sunday, and Staffed: 0700-2315 Staffed: 0700-1515
Statutory Holidays On call: 2315-0700 On call: 1515-2300

Why this is important:

e The change in hours is to address a staff challenges. Recruitment is under way and once completed
will result in extended hours of service once again.

Inquiries and feedback may be directed to:
e Laura Jensen, South Sector Area 4 Rural Laboratory Manager, 403-388-6287
¢ Jim Moore, Community Support Technologist Ill, 403-388-6066

This bulletin has been reviewed and approved by:
e Dr. Krishna Narra, MD, Regional Laboratory Medicine Site Chief, Chinook Regional Hospital
¢ Keith Kirkland, South Sector Rural Laboratory Director
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